
To, 
The Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
SSE Limited 
P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

A!!!!!!?fg~ 
Date: 23rd February, 2023 

To, 
The Manager, 
Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
'Exchange Plaza', Sandra Kurla Complex, 
Sandra (E), Mumbai -400 051 

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

With reference to the captioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the intimation 
dated 23rd February, 2023 received from Link lntime India Private Limited, Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent, regarding receipt of the request(s)/application(s) from the 
registered shareholder(s) of the Company and/or their legal heir(s) for issue of 
Duplicate Share Certificate(s). 

We request you to kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited n.~~~, 
Cha~ep ~gh Saluja 
Company Secretary 

Encl.: A/a. 

ALEMBIC PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
REGO. OFFICE : ALEMBIC ROAD, VADODARA - 390 003, INDIA • TEL : +91-265-2280550 • FAX : +91-265-2282837 

Website; www.alemblcpharmaceutlcals.com •E-mail: alemblc@alembic.co.ln 
CIN : L24230GJ2010PLC061123 



Charandeep Saluja 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
23 February 2023 04:01 
Charandeep Saluja; Rasesh Shah; Ajay Desai; Mitanshu Shah 
alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID16281.pdf 

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution ** 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason 

Date No. Shares 
22 Feb 2023 0079199 SHASHI 10807 59717967 - 90 Lost By 

REKHA 59718056 Holder 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 
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
ID16282.pdf 

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution ** 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39{3) of SEBI {Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name: Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason 

Date No. Shares 
22 Feb 0079749 T 13595 60695728- 90 Lost By 
2023 VIJAYAKUMAR 60695817 Holder 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 

1 



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
ID16215.pdf 

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution** 

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
Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No. No. Shares 
Date 

22 Feb 0071027 KISHOR 7526 57928277 - 750 Lost By Holder 
2023 JADHAV 57929026 
25 Dec 0071027 KISHOR 7526 57928277 - 750 TRANSMISSION 
2018 JADHAV 57929026 PROCEDURE 

FORWARDED 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 

1 


